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October 9, 1979

Mr. Woodrow Stiles

% Roy L. Cook Estate

L02 Hermosa Drive S. E,
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

Re: Roy L. Cook Roy L. Cook
Pan American State Com #Id/gale #1
K~23-29N=-11W Me13=29N-11VW

Dear Woodrow:

As per our conversations, both subject wells have similar
situations with suspected casing failures. In order to return both
wells to producing status the casing would have to be tested and
repaired. The Pan AmericanState Com #! would require additional
testing, perforating and cement, to repair the water flow from
the casing to the surface. Plugging the wells would require a
cement plug from Total Depth to 100' above the perforations,

a cement plug from below the 0jo Alamo formation to above it, and
a cement surface plug. Again, the Pan American State Com #! would
require repair of the water flow. Contact this office before
starting any plugging program,

Yours truly,

A *GK)N\(

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector
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